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Department of Natural Resources

April 14, 2022

Daniel Takami

Grand Island Resources LLC
12567 West Cedar Dr.
Lakewood, CO 80228

RE: Cross Gold Mine, Permit No. M-1977-410, Response to Request to Install Pipeline
Mr. Takami:

On April 14, 2022 the Operator, Grand Island Resources, LLC (GIR), submitted a request to install a pipeline to
preclude overtopping of Pond #1 during runoff to the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (DRMS/Division).
This request for DRMS approval of activities is in conformance with the Cease-and-Desist Order issued by the Mined
Land Reclamation Board during the enforcement hearing held on December 15, 2021. The Division has completed its
review of your submittal and will approve the proposed activities with the following stipulations:

1. The installation of the piping be thoroughly documented on the relevant maps and incorporated to the
adequacy review responses for TR-10 currently under review.

2. The length of pipe will be documented and added to the Operators response to item #13 of Preliminary
Adequacy Review for TR-10.

3. Asupplemental narrative of the pipeline purpose and operation will be included in the responses to TR-10
adequacy items.

If you need additional information or have any questions, please contact me at Division of Reclamation, Mining and
Safety, 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203, by telephone at 303-866-3567 x8114, or by email
at patrick.lennberg@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

ZZ

Patrick Lennberg
Environmental Protection Specialist
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